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LEGISTAR # 200590
Attachment M

EXHIBIT C
REFERENCES FORM

Company Name of Bidder: Lippes Mathias Wexler Friedman LLP

Provide current contact information for three references of similar scope performed within the past three
years.

J 1 Dates services were provided February 2021 to April 2021
Company Name - -
Address 57 Lake Road
City/State/Zip Morristown, New Jersey 07960

Contact Name Nicole Keenan )

(847) 971- 8963

Phone Number

Email Address nicolepariano@gmail.com

\‘/ Dates services were provided 7% September 2020- December 2020 -
Company Name
Address 194 Ashby Landing Way o
City/State/Zip St. Augustine, FL. 32086
Contact Name Julie Frady
Phone Number (904) 386-4900

‘Email Address julesfradyrn@gmail.com

/ - 202
/3 Dates services were provided Way 2020-February 2021 )

Company Name

Address 1031 1st Street South, Apt. 403
Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32250

City/State/Zip
Contact Name Melissa Schultz
Phone Number (904) 233-5764

Email Address




LEGISTAR # 200590

Attachment M
REFERENCE CHECK
Bid Title: Probate Legal Services for Heirs Property Program Bid#: CRAX-210034-GD _
COMPANY NAME
REFERENCE INFORMATION
BASED ON REFERENCES PROVIDED IN FIRM’S RESPONSE TO BID SOLICITATION.

COMESY Lig9es modnias  We xler Fadmon LL P
ADDRESS
PHONE

PERSON CONTACTED JLA\\Q H&dbl Qo A~ 380-49060

DATE CONTACTED | (5| |07

wloake - estate Plaanivig g)’)/o)%d‘ﬁ oNJNOTAZTS
Wittt Aol C{(‘/@C’ﬁf\‘
5 4 3 2 1

QUESTION Excellent Good Average Fair Poor

What services were provided?: m

1 | Rate the level of customer service you feel this firm rovxdes
- ; JJ
Quick o8RG 2 0 Comppicsitvd X
QAL

Rate this company’s resource personnel allocation in maintaining your

=

account.

>

3 | Rate the accuracy of this firm’s invoicing.

x

4 | Rate this firm’s adherence to schedules in your contract specifications.
L-——‘-'——-"

5 | Rate this firm’s response to emergency requests.

it Cointe 2??9%«7 Awm od | X

6 | What is your overall evaluation of this firm based on your experience?

}»ml{mi’ ummlxbm,tﬁgm KMM/ I\OHHV‘%IEV* X

L,oﬁ)cb Wi Vary h\wku, Nefers Lots |
V" GRAND TOTAL

Signature of Person Completing Reference Check: /)W &l&‘—%ﬁf‘ﬂ/ o Date [gi/ i F/)a?z}



LEGISTAR # 200590
Attachment M

REFERENCE CHECK
Bid Title: Probate Legal Services for Heirs Property Program Bid#: CRAX-210034-GD_

COMPANY NAME

REFERENCE INFORMATION
BASED ON REFERENCES PROVIDED IN FIRM’S RESPONSE TO BID SOLICITATION.

COMPANY Lrppés Mad ias M}( ler Friedrigne L
ADDRESS
PHONE

| PERSON CONTACTED (\/\'cole. keenan B97-9771-893
DATE CONTACTED | ©/28 [1024

What services were provided?: (Pmba/f-e pv/ MOWIS 8 fn‘f’é
: Fa 5 4 3 2 I

QUESTION - Exc;llent Good Average Fair Poor

1 | Rate the level of customer service you feel this firm provides. l/

Lespasive, Arswered Rueshons

Rate this company’s resource personnel allocation in maintaining your

8 account. V

3 | Rate the accuracy of this firm’s invoicing. /

4 | Rate this firm’s adherence to schedules in your contract specifications. \/

itk

S | Rate this firm’s response to emergency requests.

™ [

6 | What is your overall evaluation of this firm — based on your experience?
B\ %ndro RQOWYD —C\en 3o Ml nith Vv
| GRAND TOTAL

Signature of Person Completing Reference Check: WM% Date @’/ | !4@%1




LEGISTAR # 200590
Attachment M

REFERENCE CHECK
Bid Title: Probate Legal Services for Heirs Property Program Bid#: CRAX-210034-GD_
COMPANY NAME
REFERENCE INFORMATION
BASED ON REFERENCES PROVIDED IN FIRM’S RESPONSE TO BID SOLICITATION.
COMPANY Ligpes Moadnias ivexler Priedman LLP
ADDRESS
PHONE

PERSON CONTACTED | M\ &\is50_ < ¢l O\D 4-22% 57l Y
DATE CONTACTED (o M’Uﬂl left ] DI(‘;M Do

NviDerty A prwbonte, Motrids aviean Hous colecal
What services were provided?:, ¢ ety s o 0 > ,*f;g L{Sgaua{)pdulwl’

5 4 3 2 1
QUESTION Excellent Good Average Fair Poar

X

1 | Rate the level of customer service you feel this firm provides. 7

gmjkw_mr@@"j"efﬂﬁ

Rate this company’s resource personnel allocation in maintaining your
2 account. X

pUoY ey ea Q) — Od’eef’o

3 | Rate the accuracy of this firm’s invoicing.

Sper o

4 | Rate this firm’s adherence to schedules in your contract specifications.

E\\Waﬁﬁ A conmo mdiatiae =
W R )

5 | Rate this firm’s response to emergency requests W WM X
M.D\Oy-b \.O&D\\ WA ate D Vibn\d, OrJ;TrMILL/

6 | What is your overall evaluation of this Trm — based on your experience? X‘

Uty Atanadoinma [lommumatio

Fw\w(,’uz O Coln A \
PR GRAND TOTAL ]

Signature of Person Completing Reference Check: CMU}%/\A{Q W Date @‘/ 1 / %ZI/






